FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASEHINGTON, 0.0, 10463 )

Thomas F. Lee, Treasurer
American Federation of Musicians - Tempo
Political Centributions Committes
1501 Broadway Suite 600 Ak 22 2l
MNew York, NY 10336

Identification Number: 00073627
Reference; 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/00-11/27/K1)
Dear Mr. Lee:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced abave. The teview raised questions concerming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

Yeour calculations for Line 6(d), Column B appear to be incorrect. FEC
caleulations disclose this smount(s) to be $44,861.53. Please provide the
corrected total(s) on the Sunmmary Page,

~vour calculations for Lines 30 and 31, snd Columm A appear to be
incorract. FEC calculations disclese these amounts 0 be $1,715 and
$1,715, respectively. Please pravide the corrected totalz on the Detailed

Suminary Page.

Please provide the total(s) for Line 21(c), Column B, of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes m your figures may affect your Column -
B totals on this report andfor on subsequent reports.

“The totals lsted on Lines 11(a)(ii}, 11¢a)(iii), 11(d), 1%, 23, 30 and 31,
Column B of the Detailed Summary Fage(s) appear to be ncorrect. Please
be advised that yeu should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your
previous Teport to the current "Total This Period” figure from Column A to
derive the correet Column B totals. Please amend your report and any
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subsequent reports that may be affected by this correction.

-Your committee has filed a report that contains financial activiy already
disclosed on another repart. Owerlapping coverage dates create difficulties
in accounting for cash flow frm one report to another. Please amend this
report by including only the financial transactions that occurred between
10/13/00 and 11/27/00. 2 U.S.C. §434(b)

Line 23 of the Detailed Summary Page of your report discloses a totel of
$1,100 in congributions to federal candidates/committees. The sum cf the
entries itemized on Schedule B, however, indicates the total o be 3400.
Please amend your report to clarify the discrzpancy.

A written respanse or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal ¥lection Conunisgion within fifieen (15) days
of the date of this letter, If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free mumber, (800) 424-6530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

Tris E Mol

Thomas F. Maxwell, I

Reports Analyst
284 Reports Analysis Division







